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Adam Smith

Adam@ClydeArmory.com ﬂ 0 2 , B O ‘"S (an Cl/\

Clyde Armory Inc.
4800 Atlanta Highway
Athens, Georgia 30606

RE: Invitation to Bid 2021-013 Daniel Defense Carbine Rifles
Dear Adam Smith:

Pursuant to the BID 2021-013 Daniel Defense Carbine Rifles, Part B Special Provisions
paragraph 16 Cancelation, this written notice is to advise you of the cancellation of the BID
2021-013 Daniel Defense Carbine Rifles. Per the required thirty (30) days advance written
notice, the effective date of cancellation will be May 20, 2023.

The above-referenced solicitation has been officially cancelled and may be re-issued
under a different solicitation number at a later date.

If you have any questions, please direct them to our Senior Procurement Analyst Wady
Almanzar, WAImanzar@TeamHCSO.com, Purchasing@HCSO.Tampa FL.US or (813) 247-
8263.

Sincerely,

Willidm V. Spinelli, CPA
Chief Financial Officer

WVP/mt

P.0.BOX 3371 « TAMPA, FLORIDA 33601 « PHONE 813-247-8000 « TEAMHCSO.COM
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April 20, 2023

Jeffrey Ziegler
Jeff@LousPolice.com
Lou’s Police Distributors
7815 West 4™ Avenue
Hialeah, Florida 33014

RE: Invitation to Bid 2021-013 Daniel Defense Carbine Rifles

Dear Jeffrey Ziegler:

Pursuant to the BID 2021-013 Daniel Defense Carbine Rifles, Part B Special Provisions
paragraph 16 Cancelation, this written notice is to advise you of the cancellation of the BID
2021-013 Daniel Defense Carbine Rifles. Per the required thirty (30) days advance written
notice, the effective date of cancellation will be May 20, 2023.

The above-referenced solicitation has been officially cancelled and may be re-issued
under a different solicitation number at a later date.

If you have any questions, please direct them to our Senior Procurement Analyst Wady
Almanzar, WAlmanzar@TeamHCSO.com, Purchasing@HCSO.Tampa.FL.US or (813) 247-
8263.

Sincerely,

William V. Spinelli, CPA
Chief Financial Officer

WVP/mt

P.0.BOX 3371 « TAMPA, FLORIDA 33601 - PHONE 813-247-8000 - TEAMHCSO.COM



%7 HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY
SHERIFF’S OFFICE

CHAD CHRONISTER, SHERIFF
April 20, 2023

RE: Invitation to Bid 2021-013 Daniel Defense Carbine Rifles
To Whom It May Concern,

The above-referenced solicitation has been officially cancelled with an effective date
of May 20, 2023, and may be re-issued under a different solicitation number at a later date.

If you have any questions, please direct them to our Senior Procurement Analyst
Wady Almanzar, WAlmanzar@TeamHCSO.com, Purchasing@HCSO.Tampa.FL.US or
(813) 247-8263.

Sincerely,

Will V. Spinelli, CPA
Chief Financial Officer

WVP/mt

P.0.BOX 3371 - TAMPA, FLORIDA 33601 « PHONE 813-247-8000 + TEAMHCSO.COM



